Bharadwaj Kulkarni

I am a story-driven designer, podcaster and creative strategist, collecting insights and creating delightful experiences across a wide range of media. I love cryptic crosswords and useless facts, and hate wearing sunglasses.

Sergelsgatan 4D Gothenburg 41657 Sweden +49 162 7229199 hello@bawakulkarni.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cognitive Snap - Design Researcher, Podcast Producer

FEBRUARY 2020 - PRESENT, GOTHENBURG

Researching, networking, hosting, producing and managing a podcast that explores science, philosophy and economics through the lens of design.

Remberg - UI/UX Designer and Creative Strategist

OCTOBER 2018 - MARCH 2019, MUNICH

I carried out design and branding workshops with an IoT start-up and designed their new identity. After user research, I developed the interface for their web app.

Visevi Robotics - UX/Industrial Designer

APRIL 2018 - OCTOBER 2018, MUNICH

I worked on the hardware product design for a collaborative robotics startup. I also developed the communication strategy of the company, including content for the website and a product explainer video.

Studio Gritt - Lead Designer

JUNE 2016 - JULY 2017, BANGALORE

I performed a wide range of design tasks at design consultancy, including product design, interior design and furniture design, as well as managing large, commercial projects like the design of Innov8 Coworking Spaces in Bangalore, Mumbai and New Delhi.

EDUCATION

Technical University of Munich - M.Sc. Industrial Design

OCTOBER 2017 - NOVEMBER 2019, MUNICH

Master's Thesis: Emotion-driven Design of Sustainable Systems - A framework to help designers tell the right story through design

PES Institute of Technology - B.E. Mechanical Engineering

AUGUST 2012 - JANUARY 2017, BANGALORE

Bachelor's Thesis: Design and Fabrication of a Filament Extruder for 3D Printing

SKILLS

Workshop Moderation, Interview, Facilitating Design Sprints, A/B Testing

Wireframes, Mock-ups, Sketching, Storyboarding, Data Visualisation, Pitch-decks

3D Modelling, 3D Rendering

Interaction Design, Visual Design, Motion Design

Video Production, Podcasting, Content Creation

Agile Project Management, CRM

TOOLS

Adobe Suite Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere Pro

Affinity Photo, Designer, Publisher

Digital Figma, Sketch, Framer

Documentation Concepts App, Notion, Keynote

WEBSITE

bawakulkarni.com

LANGUAGES

English

German

French

Kannada

Hindi